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Wheeler, Elizabeth

From: Snyder, Rachel

Sent: Monday, November 13, 2017 2:39 PM
To: Shea, Elisabeth; Wheeler, Elizabeth
Subject: FW: Foster Care Task Force Drafts

Quick update on item number 1, below. The draft should not change anything associated with the current $80,000
appropriation under s. 20.455 (5) (kr). That is, the appropriation should remain in place for the current two year budget
and should expire, as drafted under 2017 Wisconsin Act 59, on July 1, 2019.

Thanks! ¥
Rachel E. Snyder )
Staff Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative C’orincil
(608) 266-0922

From: Snyder, Rachel
Sent: Monday, November 13, 2017 1:42 PM

To: Wheeler, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Wheeler@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Shea, Elisabeth <Elisabeth.Shea@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Foster Care Task Force Drafts

Good afternoon, Lis and Elizabeth.

| have a few more drafts to request for the Foster Care Task Force (three at this time, but a fourth should be on your way
soon). If these drafts would be more appropriate for other drafters, please feel free to pass them along. As with the
other drafts, they are being requested by Rep. Snyder, and copies should be sent to Nicole Borgerding in Rep. Snyder’s
office, Margie Berkowitz in Rep. Doyle’s office and to me. Thank youl!

1. The task force would like to add $250,000 per each year of the 2017-19 budget ($500,000) to the appropriation
under s. 20.455 (5) (es), Stats. for the purpose of increasing funding to the Court Appointed Special Advocates
(CASA) program. The draft should also eliminate the repeal of ss. 20.455 (5) (es) and 165.967, Stats., which was
originally created in s. 9426 (1q) of 2015 Wisconsin Act 55 and was modified in s. 2265p of 2017 Wisconsin Act

that approprlatl ] under ss. 409g and 9428 (1r) of 2017 Wlsconsm Act 59 jCASA must “ake an annual report
descrlblng the use of funds. The report must be submitted to Joint Flnance, to the Governor, and to the _—
‘approprlate subject matter standmg commlttees of the leglslature - | B

2. The task force would like to appropriate $120,000 GPR to DCF, one time (not a continuing appropriation), to be
distributed in the form of grants to UW System institutions or to technical colleges within the Wisconsin
Technical College System for the purpose of providing resources, programs, and activities in support of former
foster youth. The program should be modeled after DCF’s former Opening Doors to College for Former Foster
Youth program. Individual grants should not exceed $30,000.

3. The task force would like to create a continuing, sum certain appropriation in the amount of $360,000 GPR per
year for the purpose of providing counties with some flexible, discretionary funding that may be used to pay for
items and activities in support of normalcy for foster youth. Examples of acceptable purchases include fees for
after school activities, school supplies, bedding, furniture, and clothing. The funding should be distributed by
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DCF to counties each year based on the number of children in out-of-home care in that county in the prior

year. The per child amount would equal $360,000 divided by the number of children in the state in out-of-home
care in the prior year. Counties must keep this funding in a separate account and may roll over no more than
10% of the funds received in the last year to the next year. This appropriation would first begin with the 2018-
19 fiscal year.

As always, the sooner the better on these drafts. If possible, it would be ideal to have them before Thanksgiving so that
there is time to review and request any modifications before the planned introduction on November 29.

| hope this is enough to get you started. Thank you so much for all of your hard work on these drafts. Please feel free to
contact me at any time to discuss. F've tried to include as much detail as possible, but | am sure you will have questions
as you dig in.

Rachel E. Snyder

Staff Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Council
(608) 266-0922
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AN AcT ...; relating to: the Court Appointed Special Advocates grant program

and making an appropriation.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

_ Under current law, the Department of Justice must provide $80,000 in grants
to the Court Appointed Special Advocate Association. This bill increases the funding
for these grants to $500,000 per year. Under current law, the grant program sunsets
on July 1, 2019. This bill eliminates the sunset date. This bill also creates a new
requirement for the Court Appointed Special Advocate Association to submit an
{4~ annual report describing the use of the funds to the ﬁ%ﬁrernor, the Joint Committee
on Finance, and the appropriate standing committees of the legislature.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 165.967 of the statutes is renumbered 165.967 (1) and amended to

read:
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SECTION 1

165.967 (1) From the appropriation under s. 20.455 (5) (es), the department of

L
justice shall in each fiscal year provide $80,000 $500,000 to the Wisconsin Court

Appointed Special Advocate Association.

15
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History: 2015 a. 55; 2017 a 59 ss. 2265, 9428 (11) (b).

SECTION 2. 165.967 (2) of the statutes is created to read:

165.967 (2) Annually, the Wisconsin Court Appointed Special Advocate
Association shall submit to the governor, the joint committee on finance, and the
appropriate standing committees of the legislature under s. 13.172 ?3) {zﬁ'eport
describing the use of the funds received under sub. (1\;

% SEcTION 3. 2015 Wisconsin Act 55, sectioful/ 763qb is repealed.

J SEcTION 4. 2015 Wisconsin Act 55, section 9426 (1q) as last affected by 2017
. . . N / /
Wisconsin Act 59, section 2265p is repealed. %
' *SEcTiON 5. 2017 Wisconsin Act 59, sections 2265p and 9428 (1r) (b) are
repealed.
SecTION 6. Fiscal changes.

(1) COURT APPOINTED SPECIAL ADVOCATES. In the schedule under section 20.005

16 3 of the statutes for the appropriation to the Départment of Justice under section
/u ”

17
18
19

20.455 (5) (es) of the statutes, the dollar amount for fiscal year 2017-18 is increased
by $500,000 for the purposes of the Court Appointed Special Advocates grant

L
program under section 165.967 of the statutes. In the schedule under section 20.005

@ (3) of the statutes for the appropriation to the peértment of ;Jt:étice under section

21
22
23
24

20.455 (5) (es) %ﬁhe statutes, the dollar amount for fiscal year 2018-19 is increased
by $500,000 for the purposeyf/the Court Appointed Special Advocates grant
program under section 165.967 of the statutes.

(END)



Shea, Elisabeth

From: Snyder, Rachel

Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2017 2:14 PM
To: Shea, Elisabeth

Cc: Wheeler, Elizabeth

Subject: FW: Foster Care Task Force Drafts

Hey, Lis.

See the two emails below regarding the CASA draft (LRB-4850). As we discussed, the total bill should amount to
$500,000, with $250,000 each year. This means that Sections 1 and 6 need to be modified.

Also, the sunset of s. 20.455 (5) (kr), Stats., found in 2017 Wisconsin Act 59, should remain in place. After reviewing the
bill draft again, | think that the language of LRB-4850 accomplishes this goal (meaning that it repeals the repeal of (5)
(es) but retains the repeal of (5) (kr)), but | would appreciate a second opinion on that. If the bill does actually eliminate
the sunset, then the bill should be modified to leave it in place.

Thank you so much for your assistance!! _
Rachel E. Snyder / M}f:l/@f;ﬁﬁ 2o ys5 (s 59\) '/ ! / 14

Staff Attorney : [ p}i&ﬁg o 22@967 ~e0 Yfealir
Wisconsin Legislative Council
(608) 266-0922

From: Snyder, Rachel
Sent: Monday, November 13, 2017 2:39 PM

To: Shea, Elisabeth <Elisabeth.Shea@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Wheeler, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Wheeler@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: FW: Foster Care Task Force Drafts

Quick update on item number 1, below. The draft should not change anything associated with the current $80,000
appropriation under s. 20.455 (5) (kr). Thatis, the appropriation should remain in place for the current two year budget
and should expire, as drafted under 2017 Wisconsin Act 59, on July 1, 2019.

Thanks!

Rachel E. Snyder

Staff Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Council
(608) 266-0922

From: Snyder, Rachel

Sent: Monday, November 13, 2017 1:42 PM , ‘

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
59. This should be created as a sum certain continuing appropriation from GPR. This bill draft should leave in
place-the existing $80,000.PR appropriation.under.s. 20.455._(5).(kr),-Stats.,-and-should_eliminate the repealof S
that appropriation under ss. 409g and 9428 (1r) of 2017 Wisconsin Act 59. CASA must make an annual report
describing the use of funds. The report must be submitted to Joint Finance, to the Governor, and to the
appropriate subject matter standing committees of the legislature.

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
contact me at any time to discuss. !'ve tried to include as much detail as possible, but | am sure you will have questions
as you dig in.

Rachel E. Snyder

Staff Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Council
(608) 266-0922
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AN ACT to renumber and amend 165.967 ;o create 165.967 (2) of the statutes;
and to affect 2015 Wisconsin Act 55, section 763qb, 2015 Wisconsin Act 55,
section 9426 (1q) and 2017 Wisconsin Act 59, sections 2265p and 9428 (1r) (b);
i'elating to: the Court Appointed Special Advocates grant program and

making an appropriation.

r L r §2¢8,000 nguaa

Analysis by/the Legislative Reference Bureau

);,o the Court Appointed Special Adv6cate Association. This bill increases the funding
or these grants to Sfp er/ear. Under current law, the grant program sunsets
on July 1, 2019. Thisbill élimMinates the sunset date. This bill also creates a new
requirement for the Court Appointed Special Advocate Association to submit an
annual report describing the use of the funds to the governor, the Joint Committee
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



2017 - 2018 Legislature -2- LRB-4850/P1
EAW:kjf

SEcTION 1

1 SECTION 1. 165.967 of the statutes is renumbered 165.967 (1) and amended to
2 read:
3 165.967 (1) From the appropriation under s. 20.455 (5) (es), the department of
7, $ 760,008
@ justice shall in each fiscal year provide $80,000 §500,00 [;o the WlSCOIlSlIl Court
5 - Appointed Special Advocate Association.
6 SECTION 2. 165.967 (2) of the statutes is created to read:
7 165.967 (2) Annually, the Wisconsin Court Appointed Special Advocate
8 Association shall submit to the governor, the joint committee on finance, and the
9 appropriate standing committees of the legislature under s. 13.172 (3) a report
10 describing the use of the funds received under sub. (1).
11 SECTION 3. 2015 Wisconsin Act 55, section 763qb is repealed.
12 SECTION 4. 2015 Wisconsin Act 55, section 9426 (1q), as last affected by 2017
13 Wiscénsin Act 59, section 2265p, is repealed.
14 SECTIéN 5. 2017 Wisconsin Act 59, sections 2265p and 9428 (1r) (b) are
15 repealed. |
16 SecTION 6. Fiscal changes.
17 (1) CoURT APPOINTED SPECIAL ADVOCATES. In the schedule under section 20.005
18 (3) of the statutes for the appropriation to the department of justice under section
19 20.455 (5) (es) of the statutes, the dollar amount for fiscal year 2017-18 is increased
(29 by Qi)% 00\9/@)3 %ﬁ Q;)?gposes of the Court Appointed Special Advocates grant
21 program under section 165.967 of the statutes. In the schedule under section 20.005
22 (3) of the statutes for the appropriation to the department of justice under section
23 20.455 (5) (es) of the statutes, the dollar amount for fiscal year 2018-19 is increased
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A deen,000
by $/5Wfor the purposes of the Court Appointed Special Advocates grant

s

program under section 165.967 of the statutes.

(END)
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AN ACT to renumber and amend 165.967 ;to create 165.967 (2) of the statutes;
and to affect 2015 Wisconsin Act 55, section 763qgb, 2015 Wisconsin Act 55,
section 9426 (1q) and 2017 Wisconsin Act 59, sections 2265p and 9428 (1r) (b);
relating to: the Court Appointed Special Advocates grant program and

making an appropriation.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, the Department of Justice must provide $80,000 in grants
each fiscal year to the Court Appointed Special Advocate Association. This bill
increases the funding for these grants to $250,000 per fiscal year. Under current law,
the grant program sunsets on July 1, 2019. This bill eliminates the sunset date. This
bill also creates a new requirement for the Court Appointed Special Advocate
Association to submit an annual report describing the use of the funds to the
governor, the Joint Committee on Finance, and the appropriate standing committees
of the legislature.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
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SECTION 6

1 by $250,000 for the purposes of the Court Appointed Special Advocates grant
2 program under section 165.967 of the statutes.

3 (END)




Barman, Mike

o — e ——
From: Borgerding, Nicole
Sent: Monday, November 27, 2017 2:33 PM
To: LRB.Legal
Subject: Draft Review: LRB -4850/1

Please Jacket LRB -4850/1 for the ASSEMBLY.



Barman, Mike

From: Borgerding, Nicole

Sent: Tuesday, December 05, 2017 1:41 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Fiscal Estimates for Foster Forward Legislative Package

Good afternoon,

| am requesting the fiscal estimates be started for the following proposals. Please let me know if you have any
other questions!

LRB 4466/1
LRB 4564/1
LRB 4562/1
LRB 4468/1
LRB 4767/1
LRB 4929/3
LRB 4764/1

LRB 4766/1
LRB 4582/1
LRB 4850/1 <

LB 4576/1
LRB 4925/2

Thank you for all of your help,

Nicole



